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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS WINDSCREENS AND PROTECTIVE NETTING				10/23/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. [bookmark: _Hlk212120908]I had a question regarding the linear feet of poles/netting. This is difficult to price as stated in the solicitation since the amount of linear feet of netting would change the amount of poles and visa versa. For reference, typical pole to pole systems like this are placed on 30’ or 50’ centers based on diameter of poles/type of netting. Does the County have a specific distance or distances they are looking to get the linear foot pricing on? Or specific distances in general as that would help us to provide the most accurate quote possible.
A. The post and the netting/screen are listed separately on the pricing sheet. Vendor shall list linear feet of netting/screen pricing in addition to the price per post based on project application. Pricing Sheet for posts list as “each”. If a project requires additional posts, vendor can multiply the number of posts needed by individual price of “each” post.
Q2. Do you have a typical amount that you purchase in windscreens or netting per year?
A. Lake County spend for FY2025 was $26,003.85. LCWA spend for FY2025 is unknown.
Q3. For the netting, the pricing sheet asks for 10’ dia. Posts, but the scope sheet mentions wood posts. Please confirm if you are looking for wood or steel posts.
A. 10’ diameter wooden posts are what we are specifying. We didn’t include metal posts in the pricing sheet.
Q4. For the installation, some projects may require the use of a large crane or concrete pump truck, or concrete cutting, because of obstacles in the way. What sort of access are we assuming is available for the purpose of bidding?
A. Vendor should assume that if a crane is required to install a certain size post and similarly if certain other posts would require concrete, the price of those for installation should be factored into the price of the posts. Vendors shall anticipate direct access to installation areas. If any demolition or additional efforts are needed prior to installation, the using entity will utilize other contracts to prepare the area for installation.
Q5. Is there a re-occurring bid you put out every year or is this new or you? 
A. See Attachment 1, Section 1.0. Term of Contract.
Q6. If there was a contract in place law year, can you provide me with last year’s bid amount totals so I have something to reference.
A. See Q2 and answer above.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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